ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C.

May 10, 2013

Verizon Wireless
400 Friberg Parkway
Westborough, MA 01581

Attn:  John McGillicuddy

Re:  Rooftop Equipment Changes
Portland, Maine
Verizon Site: Portland Jetport

Dear John,

All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C. (APT) reviewed proposed equipment changes to be
installed by Verizon Wireless on the Portland Jetport building located at 1001 Westbrook
Street in Portland, Maine. Verizon proposes to remove six of their existing twelve panel
antennas and replace them with three Swedcom SWCP 2x5515 and three SACP 2x5516
panel antennas, and add three Alcatel-Lucent RRH2x40 remote radio heads and three Raycap
RDC-1181-PF-48 small distribution boxes. The equipment will be fed by the existing
eighteen 1-5/8” lines and three additional hybrid power/fiber cables. The existing three CSS
X7-665 and three CSS AXP19-60 panel antennas will remain in place.

The proposed equipment represents insignificant changes to wind and dead loads on the
building. OQur review indicates the structural integrity of the building will not be

compromised by installation of the proposed equipment changes.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.
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Sincerely, 0
All-Points Technology Corporation, P.C, 3 ,_ﬁ
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Robert E. Adair, P.E.
Principal
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